From: Dave Thomas <nmsrdave @swcp.com>

Date: August 24, 2004 5:52:08 PM PDT

To: Michael <michael@theyfly.com>, SKEPTICMAG@aol.com, Kramer
<kramer@randi.org>, James Underdown <jim@cfiwest.org>, JREF
<challenge @randi.org>, derek@iigwest.com, Vaughn Rees

<Vaughn@cfiwest.org>, Plejarens_are_real@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Re: Roswell UFO case

Mr. Horn, may I suggest that you not put words in my mouth. I did not
"discover" Randi was lying. Instead, I discovered that you are a great big
windbag who has been falsely prattling for months that Randi's mention of
"farce" in connection to Horn's support of Billy Meier's claims was REALLY
a charge that Meier hoaxed everything. If you're so good with words, Mr.
Horn, may I suggest you look up "hoax" and "fraud" in the dictionary. They
have quite different meanings, with one referring to a comedy, and the

other referring to intentional deception. I'll leave you to figure out

which is which.

It's obvious that Horn is doing all this to deflect attention from the
5-month+ period during which he has refused to have any of Meier's claims
put to a real scientific test.

In the words of the Bard, Mr. Horn's claims are "a tale, full of sound and
fury, told by an idiot, signifying nothing."

'Course, the rest of you folks knew that already!

Sincerely, Dave Thomas

At 08:24 AM 8/23/2004 -0700, Michael wrote:
Dear Mr. Amazing & Company,

You would think that it's bad enough when one of your own, *Mr. Thomas
here, discovers that it's Randi who's lying and not me. But no, you go and
send a boy to do a man's work. This poor, incompetent Kramer fellow only
further embarrasses your cause with such cowardly, non-responsive and
juvenile nonsense.

I guess no one told him that real, bona fide scientists had already
established the credibility of Meier's physical evidence, you know, like
the photos that all of you put together could neither duplicate nor
debunk...and then publicly refused to have tested. By the way, is Vaughn
still working on that one, 8mm film clip, the "easily duplicated hoax" that
Meier did by "scratching the negative with a pin"?

So, while it really was "nasty and foolish" of me confront him with the
facts, true to form for religious true believers, "he will see and hear
none of it".

You boys are SO out of your league on this one but we are grateful that



you continue to offer a dark background upon which to shine the light. And
please tell Mr. Kramer that pulling the covers over his head only means
that he won't see the truth, not that it's hidden from everyone else.

Happy Holidays,

Michael Horn

Authorized American Media Representative
The Billy Meier Contacts

www.theyfly.com

"Life is too short to occupy oneself with the slaying of the slain more
than once." - Thomas Huxley



